80-024-07 St. John’s Episcopal Church (NR)
9801 Livingston Road

Broad Creek
Built from 1766-1768, St. John’s Episcopal Church is a rectangular brick church with flared hip

roof; its walls are laid in Flemish bond. It stands near the site of the early (now vanished) port town
of Aire, surrounded by an ancient graveyard. This early Anglican Church was finished in 1768, the
fourth church built on this site in Piscataway (King George’s) Parish. A fine example of Georgian
ecclesiastical architecture, it was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1973. The
church is protected by a preservation easement held by The Maryland-National Capital Park and
Planning Commission.



